



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

March 28, 2023

Gary Winuk
Kaufman Legal Group
o/b/o Jesse Gabriel, Jesse Gabriel for Assembly 2018, and Daniel Gryczman
Via Email: gwinuk@kaufmanlegalgroup.com

No Action Closure Letter RE: FPPC No. 2019-01513; Jesse Gabriel for Assembly 2018, Jesse Gabriel, and Daniel Gryczman

Dear Gary Winuk:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to a referral from the Franchise Tax Board’s (“FTB”) Political Reform Audit Program resulting from an audit of Jesse Gabriel for Assembly 2018 (ID# 1400729) (the “Committee”), for the audit period of January 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018.

The FTB audit report concluded that the Committee substantially complied with the Act’s disclosure and recordkeeping provisions, but the Committee violated the Act by accepting contributions over the limit. After completing our review of the case, we are closing this matter without further action.²

Should you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel free to contact me at (916) 323-6302 (voicemail) or JRinehart@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Jenna Rinehart

Jenna C. Rinehart,
Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

cc: Franchise Tax Board dawn.hadid@ftb.ca.gov; Ramandeep.Kaur@ftb.ca.gov;
Danielle.Moscato@ftb.ca.gov

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in sections 18109 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations.

² On September 29, 2022, the Governor signed SB 794 (Glazer) into law which allows committees to attribute the portion of a contribution that exceeds the applicable limits to another election without violating the Act’s contribution limits.